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A Life Safety Code Recertification and 

State Licensure Survey was conducted by 

the Indiana State Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  07/15/14

Facility Number:  000059

Provider Number:  155697

AIM Number:  100266560

Surveyor:  Lex Brashear, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, Clark 

Rehabilitation and Skilled Nursing 

Center was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing 

Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 

16.2.

This one story facility was determined to 

be of Type V (000) construction and was 

fully sprinklered.  The facility has a fire 

alarm system with hard wired smoke 

detectors in the corridors and in spaces 

open to the corridors, plus battery 
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operated smoke detectors in all resident 

sleeping rooms.  The facility has a 

capacity of 83 and had a census of 77 at 

the time of this survey.

All areas where the residents have 

customary access were sprinklered.  All 

areas providing facility services were 

sprinklered, except two storage pods.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life 

Safety Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor 

on 07/21/14.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Fire drills are held at unexpected times 

under varying conditions, at least quarterly 

on each shift.  The staff is familiar with 

procedures and is aware that drills are part 

of established routine.  Responsibility for 

planning and conducting drills is assigned 

only to competent persons who are qualified 

to exercise leadership.  Where drills are 

conducted between 9 PM and 6 AM a coded 

announcement may be used instead of 

audible alarms.     19.7.1.2

K010050

SS=F

Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to provide quarterly fire 

K010050 K050 1-No facility occupants 

were harmed and residentsdid 

not have a negative outcome 

07/17/2014  12:00:00AM
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drill documentation for 1 of 3 shifts 

during 1 of 4 quarters.  This deficient 

practice could affect all residents in the 

facility.

Findings include:

Based on review of the facility's fire drills 

in the Life Safety book on 07/15/14 at 

10:30 a.m. with the Maintenance Director 

present, the facility lacked written 

documentation a fire drill was conducted 

during the third shift (night) of the fourth 

quarter (October, November, and 

December) of 2013.  This was 

acknowledged by the Maintenance 

Director at the time of record review.

3.1-19(b)

related to the alleged deficient 

practice.  The facility fire drill 

schedule whichfollows the 

guidelines of being held at 

unexpected times under 

varyingconditions at least 

quarterly on each shift is 

implemented and all fire drillsYTD 

have followed that schedule. 2-All 

facility occupants have the 

potential to beaffected by the 

alleged deficient 

practice. Maintenance Director 

in-serviced by ED 7/17/14 on fire 

drill procedurewhich includes 

holding fire drills at unexpected 

times under varying conditionsat 

least quarterly on each shift.  

3-Maintenance Director/Designee 

will follow firedrill schedule to 

ensure that fire drills are held at 

unexpected times undervarying 

conditions at least quarterly on 

each shift.  ED/Designee will 

ensure fire drills are heldper 

regulation.  MaintenanceDirector  

in-serviced by ED 7/17/14 onfire 

drill procedure which includes 

holding fire drills at unexpected 

timesunder varying conditions at 

least quarterly on each shift.  4- 

ED/Designee will conduct monthly 

CQI to ensurefire drill schedule is 

being followed for compliance.  If 

100% accuracy is not obtained an 

actionplan will be developed by 

ED.  CQI toolwill be done monthly 

on an ongoing basis. Attachments 

A,B,C,D,E July 17, 2012  
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